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Schonna McLean

From: LevyBOCC
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 9:24 AM
To: Jared Blanton; Schonna McLean
Cc: Wilbur Dean
Subject: FW: Fire Department Budget Info Request

Please see below.   
 
Apparently, this is all the information we are going to get from Fanning.  So, basically we have to search the 
documentation that they have submitted to DPS. 
 
Alicia Tretheway, MPA 
Procurement Coordinator/ADA Coordinator  
Levy County Board of County Commission 
310 School Street 
P.O. Box 310 
Bronson, Florida 32621 
Cell:  352-441-0964 
Phone:  352-486-5218, Ext 2 
Fax:  352-486-5167 
 
Connect with Levy County: 
 

  
 
Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public 
disclosure. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, you may contact this office by phone.  The information contained in this email may 
be privileged and confidential information intended only for the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or taking action in reliance 
upon this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and 
delete this email entirely. 
 

From: Alesha Rinaudo <arinaudo@levydps.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:23 AM 
To: LevyBOCC <levybocc@levycounty.org> 
Subject: FW: Fire Department Budget Info Request 
 
 
 
Alesha Rinaudo 
Assistant to the Director 
Levy County Department of Public Safety 
PO Box 448 
Bronson FL 32621-0448 
O: 352-486-5209 
F: 352-486-5401 
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arinaudo@levydps.com  
 

From: Sheila Watson <fanningspgs@gatorworks.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 8:07 AM 
To: 'Howell Lancaster' <mayorlancaster@gmail.com> 
Cc: Alesha Rinaudo <arinaudo@levydps.com>; Chief Taylor <chief.taylorfsfr@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: Fire Department Budget Info Request 
 
Trip/Wallace, this information is submitted to Levy Co. each quarter in their quarterly report.  They should have all this 
information without me going back for 6 years.  I believe also Wallace has provided this information to the Chief in Levy 
County. We have no assessments for Fire and depend on the City General Fund to provide funding to the Fire Dept. as 
well as the funds thru our Fire Agreements with Gilchrist and Levy County which they have copies of the Levy County 
agreement.  At current time we have not started out FY 22-23 budget as we do not begin this process until July. Sheila  
 

From: Howell Lancaster <mayorlancaster@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 10:04 AM 
To: Sheila Watson <fanningspgs@gatorworks.com>; Chief Wallace Taylor FSFD <chief.taylorfsfr@gmail.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Fire Department Budget Info Request 
 
 

Mayor Trip Lancaster 
City of Fanning Springs  
352-463-2855 City Hall 
mayorlancaster@gmail.com  
 
 
Disclaimer: According to Florida Public Records Law, email correspondence to and from the City of Fanning 
Springs, including email addresses and other personal information, is public record and must be made available to the 
public and media upon request, unless otherwise exempt by the Public Records Law. 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Alesha Rinaudo <arinaudo@levydps.com> 
Date: Tue, May 31, 2022, 1:55 PM 
Subject: Fire Department Budget Info Request 
To: Cjones@chieflandfla.com <Cjones@chieflandfla.com>, hdavis@cedarkeyfl.us <hdavis@cedarkeyfl.us>, 
mayorlancaster@gmail.com <mayorlancaster@gmail.com>, city.manager@willistonfl.org 
<city.manager@willistonfl.org>, townmanger@townofbronson.org <townmanger@townofbronson.org>, 
mayor@townofinglis.org <mayor@townofinglis.org>, ytmayor@bellsouth.net <ytmayor@bellsouth.net> 
Cc: Mitch Harrell <mharrell@levydps.com>, LevyBOCC@LevyCounty.org <levybocc@levycounty.org>, Chief Harris 
<jharris@chieflandfla.com>, Chief McDonald <inglisfiredepart@bellsouth.net>, Chief Robinson 
<cedarkeyfire@bellsouth.net>, Chief Russell <firechief@townofbronson.org>, Chief Stegall <Stegalll@willistonfire.org>, 
Chief Taylor <chief.taylorfsfr@gmail.com> 
 

Good afternoon, 

  

Could you please provide the following information regarding the municipal Fire Department; 
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 Current funding mechanism for Fire (assessment, general revenue, etc.) City General Revenue Fund – MOA Levy 
County and Gilchrist County 

 Total Fire Department/Fire Services Budget and Actuals for FY’s 2017-2022 (actual to date) This information is 
submitted to you on Quarterly  reports each FY. 

 Planned Funding change from Fiscal Year 2022 to 2023 This process has not begun for the city as of current time. 
 If you have an Assessment, the rate of that Assessment for 2017-2022 The city has no Fire assessment. 

  

Please direct all responses to levybocc@levycounty.org no later than June 15, 2022. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Alesha Rinaudo 

Assistant to the Director 

Levy County Department of Public Safety 

PO Box 448 

Bronson FL 32621-0448 

O: 352-486-5209 

F: 352-486-5401 

arinaudo@levydps.com  

  

 
NOTE: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 


